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December 18, 1986

_-.o 'f'd mrm ﬂt

‘Smith, Gill, riihnr, and Rutts
14th Floor cull-rct Trust Building
922 Walnut Street

Kansas City, Riaaouti 64106

RE: Allen for Congress Committee
Charles W. Haren, Jr.,
Treasurer

Dear Mr. nozthcrafts 

- On December 11, 1986, the Commission accepted the
conciliation agreement signed by you on behalf of .your clients,
the Allen for Congress Committee and Charles W. Haren, Jr., as
Treasurer in settlement of a violation of 2 U.S.C. § 434, a
provision of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as
amended and 11 C.F.R. § 104.11. Accordingly, the file has been
closed in this matter, and it will become a part of the public
record within thirty days. However, 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a) (4) (B)
prohibits any information derived in connection with any
conciliation attempt from becoming public without the written
consent of the respondent and the Commission. Should you wish
any such information to become part of the public record, please
advise us in writing within 10 days.

Enclosed you will find a fully executed copy of the final
conciliation agreement for your files.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
Counsel

/)

Lawrence M. No le
Deputy General Counsel

Bnclosure
Conciliation Agreement
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922 Walnut Street

xan-u City, uﬁmu 64106

RE: Allen for Congress Committee
Charles W. Haren, Jr.,
Treasurer

Dear Mr. lorﬁhﬁfi!t:

On nleliqu 11. 1986. the Commission accepted the
conciliation agreement signed by you on behalf of your clients,
the Allen for Congress Committee and Charles W. Haren, Jr., as
Treasurer in settlement of a violation of 2 U.S.C. § 434, a
provision of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as
amended and 11 C.F.R. § 104.11. Accordingly, the file has been
closed in this matter, and it will become a part of the public
record within thirty days. However, 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a) (4) (B)
prohibits any information derived in connection with any
conciliation attempt from becoming public without the written
consent of the respondent and the Commission. Should you wish
any such information to become part of the public record, please
advise us in writing within 10 days.

Enclosed you will find a fully executed copy of the final
conciliation agreement for your files.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

By: Lawrence M. Noble
Deputy General Counsel

Enclosure
Conciliation Agreement
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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
In the Matter of _ »':  s ‘
Allen for Congress Committee )  MUR 2146

Charles W. Haren, Jr., Treasurer

CORCILIATION AGREENENT _

This matter was initiated by a signed, sworn, and notarized
complaint by Daniel Swillinger on behalf of Campaign Planning
Inc. The Commission found reason to believe that the Allen for
Congress Committee and Charles W. Haren, Jr., as treasurer,
("Respondents”) violated 2 U.S.C. § 434 and 11 C.F.R. § 104.11 by
failing to report a disputed debt as an outstanding obligation,
and an investigation was conducted.

NOW, THEREFORE, the Commission and Respondents, having
participated in informal methods of conciliation, prior to a
finding a probable cause to believe, do hereby agree as follows:

I. The Commission has jurisdiction over the Respondents,
and the subject matter of this proceeding, and this agreement has
the effect of an agreement entered pursuant to 2 U.S.C.

§ 437g(a) (4) (A) ().

II. Respondents have had a reasonable opportunity to
demonstrate that no action should be taken in this matter.

III. Respondents enter voluntarily into this agreement with
the Commission.

IV. The pertinent facts in this matter are as follows:

ibc Respondent Allen for Congress Committee ("Allen

Committee®™) is a political committee registered with the Federal

Election Commission.




e

2. Charles W. Burdnﬁ“ét;.«taAtrcasuretvot'th§ j@1§#$F

for congrols Committee.
3. On or abhout April 1, 1984, the Allen CO‘IItt.‘
entered into a contract with Canpaign Planning Inc. ('CPI') in
which CPI agreed to provide planning, political consulting and
advertising production services for the candidate, Marjorie
Powell Allen.
4. From April through August, 1984, the Allen
Committee paid approxiamtely $62,000 in fees and travel

reimbursements to CPI.

5. The Allen Committee did not pay for invoices dated
September 27, August 18, August 1, and July 26, 1984, which
totalled $13,862.54, which the Committee contends it believed
were incorrect.

6. By letter dated July 30, 1985, counsel for the
Allen Committee offered to settle the matter for $9,200. This
Office was rejected by counsel for CPI in October, 1985.

T The Allen Committee did not report the disputed

R704045346hK 429

outstanding obligation on its 1984 October Quarterly Report and
all subsequent reports.
8. On July 7, 1986, the Allen Committee filed an
amended Year End Report which listed the $13,862.54 disputed debt
as an outstanding obligation to CPI.

V. Pursuant to 2 U.S.C. § 434 and 11 C.F.R. § 104.11, all

political committees are required to report the amount and nature



and shall be continually :opo:tf"_’}___ until extinguis R
VI. Respondents 4id nbt"tébhr£ _  §§3}§62L54fd£!PﬂE&a debt

as an outstanding obligation in a ti ikf g@hnern in violation of
2 U.S.C. § 434 and 11 C.F.R. § 104.11.

VIiI. Respondents will pay a civilfpcnplty to1th Tzeasn:et 5“
of the United States in the amount of% 'l!hndredl :o.i?ars (séﬂ) % .
pursuant to 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a) (5) (A).

VIII. The Commission, on request of anyone f£iling a complaint
under 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a) (1) concerning thi matters at issue
herein or on its own motion, may review compliance with this
agreement. If the Commission believes that this agreement or any

requirement thereof has been violated, it may institute a civil

o
tr
L o
-
™

action for relief in the United States District Court for the

5

District of Columbia.
IX. This agreement shall become effective as of the date
all parties hereto have executed the same and the Commission has

approved the entire agreement.

R 71040

X. Respondents shall have no more than thirty (30) days
from the date this agreement becomes effective to comply with and
implement the requirements contained in this agreement and to so
notify the Commission.

XI. This Conciliation Agreement constitutes the entire
agreement between the parties on the matters raised herein, and

no other statement, promise, or agreement, either written or




FOR THE COMMISSION:

Charles N. Staele
General Couns:/,

péputy General Counlol
FOR THE RESPONDENTS:




1.

settlement of thia*npt
in tho General Counpqi

Close the file. ; BT e e
Approve and send the la@t;,, e s

4 6 5 2

3

in the General Counsel’s Report signed
December 9, 1986.

Commissioners Aikens, Elliott, Josefiak, ﬁcnonald,
McGarry and Thomas voted affirmatively for this decision.

Attest:

8 7040 4

/R -/2-8¢

Date /,“Marjorie W. Emmons
Secretary of the Commission

Received in Office of Commission Secretary: Tues., 12-9-86,
Circulated on 48 hour tally basis: Tues., 12-9-86,
Deadline for vote: Thurs., 12-11-86,




BEFORE THE FPEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
In the Matter of

)
! ) :
Allen for Congress Committee ) MUR 2146
Charles W. Haren, Jr., Treasurer )

GENERAL COUNSEL'S REPORT g

I. Background %E
On May 20, 1986, the Commission determined that theﬁ KRR
‘

reason to believe that the Allen for Congress Committee Lulm
Committee®) and Charles W. Haren, Jr., as treasurer, vinitod

2 U.S.C. § 434 and 11 C.F.R. § 104.11 by failing to repdsd a ..;g"’“‘;
disputed debt as an outstanding obligation.

By letter dated August 7, 1986, the Commission notified
counsel for the Allen Committee that it had approved the
Committee's request for pre-probable cause conciliation and
forwarded to him a proposed conciliation agreement.

Counsel contacted the Commission on September 9 and 25,

1986, and proposed a counter-conciliation agreement

- - — C e e e ——e gy

On November 13, 1986, the Commission notified counsel that
it had reviewed the Allen Committee's proposed agreement and made

two changes:
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In view of the facts that the Allen Committee: 1) is no
longer active and has no other remaining debts; 2) filed an
amended 1985 Year End Report dated June 20, 1985, itemizing the
disputed debt, prior to its request for pre-probable cause
conciliation; and 3) has tentatively agreed upon a settlement
with the creditor regarding this disputed debt, this Office
recommends that the Commission accept this agreement in
settlement of this matter and close the file.

II. RECOMMENDATION

The Office of General Counsel recommends that the
Commission:

1) Accept this agreement in settlement of this matter;
2) Close the file; and
3) Approve and send the attached letter.

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

7 y
Lawrence M. K
Deputy General Counsel

/7/?//%(

Date

Attachments

1) Response and counter conciliation agreement
2) Proposed letter




“ In the uattor of
Allen for cmun Gnulttn g
Chacrles W. lsrqn, ax.. !r-t'ulﬂﬂ' “k?i  

: GUICILINIIGI AGREEMEWT
This matter was initiated by a oignod. sworn, and noturt:ca
complaint by Daniel Swillinger om behalf of Campaign g;annini
Inc. The Commission found reason to believe that th&»ilicn for
Congress Committee and Charles W. #hxcn. Jr., 48 treasurer,
("Respondents®) violated 2 U.8.C. § 434 and 11 C.F.R. § 104.11 by
failing to report a disputed debt as an outstanding obligation,
and an investigation was conducted. |
NOW, THEREFORE, the Commission and Respondents, having
participated in informal methods of eonciliation. prior to a
finding a probable cause to believe, do hereby agree as follows:
) (3 The Commission has jurisdiction over the Respondents,
and the subject matter of this proceeding, and this agreement has
the effect of an agreement entered pursuant to 2 U.S.C.
§ 437g(a) (4) (A) (1).
II. Regspondents have had a reasonable opportunity to
demonstrate that no action should be taken in this matter.
III. Respondents enter voluntarily into this agreement with
the Commission.
Iv. The pertinent facts in this matter are as follows:
14 Respondent Allen for Congress Committee ("Allen
Committee®™) is a political committee registered with the Pederal

Election Commission.

IG)
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sl 2. Charles W. lnnn. Jt.. u tuuuur oﬁ
- tor mmcu Committee. e

3. On or about April 1. uu. the Allen m__ e
entered into a contract with Campaign Planning Inc. ("cn') in
which CPI agreed to provide planning, political consulting and
advertising production services for the candidate, Marjorie
Powell Allen.

4. From April through August, 1984, the Allen
Committee paid approxiamtely $62,000 in fees and travel
reimbursements to CPI.

5. The Allen Committee did not pay for invoices dated
September 27, August 18, August 1, and July 26, 1984, which
totalled $13,862.54, which the Committee contends it believed
were incorrect.

6. By letter dated July 30, 1985, counsel for the
Allen Committee offered to settle the matter for $9,200. This
Office was rejected by counsel for CPI in October, 198S.

7. The Allen Committee did not report the disputed
outstanding obligation on its 1984 October Quarterly Report and
all subsequent reports.

8. On July 7, 1986, the Allen Committee filed an
amended Year End Report which listed the $13,862.54 disputed debt
as an outstanding obligation to CPI.

V. Pursuant to 2 U.S.C. § 434 and 11 C.F.R. § 104.11, all
political committees are required to report the amount and nature

2>




of onunullu debts and oblig
and shall be continuslly reported

VI. Respondents 4id not ¢
as an outstanding obligation in a time
2 U.8.C. § 434 and 11 C.F.R. § 104.11 B ,

VIi. PRespondents will pay a c!.vi:l p-unr to the Treasurer
of the United States in the alomnt ol h =)
pursuant to 2 U.8.C. § 4379(0)(5)Gl).

VIII. The Commission, on uqunt of anyolh £i1ing a complaint
under 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a) (1) concerning thc.nnttozo at issue
herein or on its own motion, -ay't.viinﬂcu-pﬁtlhqi.nith this
agreement. If the Commission hdllo'n§ that this igticlent or any
requirement thereof has been viclated, it may institute a civil
action for relief in the United States District Court for the
District of Columbia.

IX. This agreement shall become effective as of the date
all parties hereto have executed the same and the Commission has
approved the entire agreement.

; o Respondents shall have no more than thirty (30) days
from the date this agreement becomes effective to comply with and
implement the requirements contained in this agreement and to so
notify the Commission.

XI. This Conciliation Agtde-cnt constitutes the entitg
agreement between the parties on the satters raised herein, and

no other statement, promise, or agreement, oithcr written or

L)




Charles N. seuu
General Counsel




' COMMISSION

_ iﬁﬁtl
2 Building
1 ea106 |
" RE: Allen for Congrcos'COliittee

Charles W. a‘t'n' Jt.'
Treasurer

nnar Mr. northera!ts

Oon B L!li, the Commission accepted the conciliation
lgral-int siqﬂnﬁ by you on behalf of your clients, the Allen for
Congress Committee and Charles W. Haren, Jr., as Treasurer in
settlement of a viaittion of 2 U.S.C. § 434, a provision of the
Pederal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended and 11 C.P.R.
$ 104.11. Accordingly, the file has been closed in this matter.
and it will become a part of the public record within thirty
days. However, 2 U.8.C. § 437g(a) (4) (B) prohibits any
information derived in connection with any conciliation attempt
from becoming public without the written consent of the
respondent and the Commission. Should you wish any such

information to become part of the public record, please advise us
in writing within 10 days.

Enclosed you will find a fully executed copy of the final
conciliation agreement for your files.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

By: Lawrence M. Noble
Deputy General Counsel

Enclosure
Conciliation Agreement




TCbugncaa COnnittco
’m, a‘r. v ‘rroa-uror

cm:ucumu :

I, unrjoria W. Emmon-, 89cretaty o£ the chcrul
Bloction Commission, do hereby certity that on Nowumbe: 3,
1986, the Commission decided by a vote of 4-0 to take
the following actions in MUR 2146: A ’

l.

Approve and send the proposal and letter,
as recommended in the General Counsel's
Report signed October 29, 1986.

Commissioners Elliott, Josefiak, McDonald and Thomas
voted affirmatively for this decision; Commissioners Aikens

and McGarry did not vote.
Attest:

Marjorie W. Emmons
Secretary of the Commission

Received in Office of Commission Secretary: Thurs., 10-30-86, 9:26
Circulated on 48 hour tally basxs- Thurs., 10-30-86, 4:00
Deadline for vote: _ Mon., 11-4-86, 4:00
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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of )
Allen for Congress Committee ; MUR 2146
Charles W. Haren, Jr., Treasurer ) . o
GENERAL COUNSEL'S REPORT _: g

I. Background 'ﬁ!

On May 20, 1986, the Commission determined that therq,was‘ftu
reason to believe that the Allen for Congress Committee 3 .;;:}

-9 R

("Committee®”) and Charles W. Haren, Jr., as treasurer, viorated=<
2 U.S.C. § 434 and 11 C.F.R. § 104.11 by failing to report a ‘
$13,682 disputed debt with Campaign Planning, Inc. as an
outstanding obligation on its 1984 October Quarterly Report and i

all subsequent reports.

On August 7, 1986, the Commission notified counsel for the

Committee that it had approved the Committee's request for pre-

probable cause conciliation and forwarded to it a proposed

conciliation agreement.

Counsel's response and counter conciliation agreement were

received by the Commission on September 9, 1986. The counter

agreement contained the following changes:




Oon nay 20, 1986, tho Co-niatlen deterninnd that there.was f";

o I
reason to believe that the ‘AL ‘Eot Canre-c Committee .5

et
("Committee”) and Charle- w. nlten. Jt.. as treasuzer, vlotltmt*

2 U.5\C. 'Y a3 and 11 c.r.n. s 104.11 by tailinq to report a
$13,682 disputed debt with calpnign Planning, Inc. as an
outstanding obligation on‘lts’lﬁ(ﬁ October Quarterly Report and

all subsequent reports.

On August 7, 1986, thp‘Culhission notified counsel for the

Committee that it had approved the Committee's request for pre-
probable cause conciliation and forwarded to it a proposed

conciliation agreement.

- -

Counsel's response and counter conciliation agreement were
received by the Commission on September 9, 1986. The counter

agreement contained the following changes:

o
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This Office has had several telephone conversations with

counsel and subsequent correspondence, most recently on




44654

N 4 0 45

R 7

”taahnant II)._ cuunael arguclmﬁnat tho i
is thc on!y dobt which han uat bitn

tn full by th-'ctndidato.v Further, althaugh it is now uubﬁiut ofv

a civil suit, Iottlclcnt has been tentatively ‘agreed upon and lt
will be settled for less than the amount sought. '

rA.

The fact is, however, that the Committee failed to report a

disputed debt. _._

~€fice
recommends that the Commission reject the proposed agreement for
the reasons noted, and send counsel the attached letter giving
them 10 days to accept the modified agreement.
RECOMMENDATION
The Office of General Counsel recommends that the

Commission:

1l Reject the counter conciliation agreement submitted on
behalf of the Allen for Congress Committee.

2. Approve the proposed counter-offer.
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: Agrﬁal.n mnitt :
. ‘sincerely hope that tlibﬂ m: uiu be uweptahle
since we believe my more acentat.ly tu!ltct the nature and char-
acter of the matter at hnnd. g .

If you have any questions, please let me know.

Very truly yours,
SMITH, GILL, FISHER & RUTTS INCORPORATED

. 5> T -\

H. Pred Northcraft

HFN:j1f

Enclosure
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In the uaetcr oﬁ : . g
Allen ﬁo: conq:-- Connitiﬂﬂ e
Charles W. narcn, Jr..'frladutct
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o=
-3

This matter was intttanpdsby‘a signed, sworn, and notarized
conplaint by Daniel Swillinger on behalf of Campaign Planning
Inc. The Commission found reason to believe that the Allen for
Congress Committee and Charles W. Haren, Jr., as treasurer,
("Respondents”) violated 2 U.S.C. § 434 and 11 C.F.R. § 104.11 by
failing to report a disputed debt as an outstanding obligation,
and an investigation was conducted.

NOW, THEREFORE, the Commission and Respondents, having
participated in informal methods of conciliation, prior to a
finding a probable cause to believe, do hereby agree as follows:

I The Commission has jurisdiction over the Respondents,
and the subject matter of this proceeding, and this agreement has
the effect of an agreement entered pursuant to 2 U.S.C.

§ 437g(a) (4) (A) (i).

II. Respondents have had a reasonable opportunity to

demonstrate that no action should be taken in this matter.
III. Respondents enter voluntarily into this agreement with
the Commission.
Iv. The pertinent facts in this matter are as follows:
3 Respondent Allen for Congress Committee ("Allen

Committee™) is a political committee registered with the Federal

Election Commission.
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3 bno:mmu 1, 1984, the Allen Committes
entered into a ednttlct,with c.-pulanrlaﬁning Inc. ('C?i‘)‘lﬁ” '
which CPI agreed to ptovidﬂ-pi!nninq. polltical con:ulti#ﬁ,;nd
advertising production sotvicdﬁ for tho candidate, Marju:f;
Powell Allen. '

4. From April through August, 1984, the Allen
Committee paid approxiamtely $62,000 in fees and travel

reimbursements to CPI.

4658

6. By letter dated July 30, 1985, counsel for the
Allen Committee offered to settle the matter for $9,200. This

Office was rejected by counsel for CPI in October, 1985.

«
(and
-
c
™~
¢

7.

V. Pursuant to 2 U.S.C. § 434 and 11 C.F.R. § 104.11, all
political committees are required to report the amount and nature
of outstanding debts and obligations owed by or to such committee

and shall be continually reported until extinguished.
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VIII. The Commission, on request of anyone filing a complﬁtnt
under 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a) (1) concerning the matters at issue
herein or on its own motion, may review compliance with this
agreement. If the Commission believes that this agreement or any‘
requirement thereof has been violated, it may 1ﬁstitute a civil
action for relief in the United States District Court for the
District of Columbia.

IX. This agreement shall become effective as of the date
all parties hereto have executed the same and the Commission has
approved the entire agreement.

X. Respondents shall have no more than thirty (30) days
from the date this agreement becomes effective to comply with and
implement the requirements contained in this agreement and to so
notify the Commission.

XI. This Conciliation Agreement constitutes the entire
agreement between the parties on the matters raised herein, and

no other statement, promise, or agreement, either written or
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- General Counsel

Tawzence M, Woble
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ZOWARD A, BMITH
THOMAS . GiLL
o. ROBEAT FIBHER
OANO W, BUTTS
WILLIAM O. LEVA
H. PRED NORTHCRAFT

| JAMES €. KELLEY, JA.
OAVID 8. MOUGER
SRUCE C. CAVISON
KENORICK T. waLLACE
OAVIO R, SCHLER
8. JOHN RTADTY, I
RICHARD A. ING
THAODEUS M. KRAMAR
SHARON A. COONEY
1AVIN V. BELZER
JOSEPH L. HIERBTEINER

Ms. Shelly Garr e
Pederal Election Commission
999 ”E. St!‘eet. N."'- ! .
Washington, D.C. 20463

Re: MUR 2146 i e R it
Allen For Congress Committee

Dear Ms. Garr:

This will confirm and supplement our Septembe
phone conversation relating to the captioned matter and speci-
fically the proposed Conciliation Agreement which I have retyped
and enclose herewith formally incorporating the suggestions con-
tained in my September 4 revision.




SMITH, GILL, FISHER & BUTTS INCORPORATED

H. Pred Northcraft

i e e e
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TION COMMISSION

But
;utt;!uilding

RE: Allen for COngresl COnnittee
Charles W. Haren, Jr.,
Treasurer

‘DOIt Mr. uorthctatts

This lottor is to confirm the Commission'r receipt of your

f'gioposed conciliation agreement on behalf of your clients, the

len for Congress Committee and Charles W. Haren, Jr., as
treasurer, on September 9, 1986, and your subsequent
correspondence dated September 25, 1986.

Conciliation negotiations prior to a finding of probable
cause to believe are limited to a maximum of thirty (30) days.
As the time for pre-probable cause conciliation has expired, we
ask for your response to the Commission's counter conciliation
prposal within ten days of your receipt of this notification. If
you do not accept the Commission's proposal with that time, this
Office will proceed to the next step in the enforcement process
by submitting to you and to the Commission a brief, recommending
whether or not the Commission should find probable cause to
believe your committee violated the pertinent sections of the
Federal Election Campaign Act.

Shouldvyou have any questions, please contact Shelley Garr,
the staff member assigned to this matter at (202) 376-8200.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

Lawrence M. Noble
Deputy General Counsel

Ty (2
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fﬁxu the u.eecr of S _
""“:-&lhn !ot Congrens mlttu " \ -m;! 2146
Charles W. Haren, Jr., !toasutc: s

!Ilﬂll !Il'!lﬂlllh ILIE!IGI eﬂllllllﬂl :

, cnuc:ntnrmul AGREEMENT

This matter was initiated by a signed, sworn, ayd notqg;:ddy
complaint by Daniel Swillinger on behalf of Campaign Plann#hb ¥
Inc. The Commission found reason to believe that the Alieﬁfﬁor
Congress CO-nitteevhnd Charles W. Haren, Jr., as treasurer,
("Respondents®) violated 2 U.S.C. § 434 and 11 C.F.R. § 104,11 by
failing to report a disputed debt as an outstanding obiigatioh.
and an investigation was conducted.

NOW, THEREFORE, the Commission and Respondents, having
participated in informal methods of conciliation, prior to a
finding a probable cause to believe, do hergby agree as follows:

I. The Commission has jurisdiction over the Respondents,
and the subject matter of this proceeding, and this agreement has
the effect of an agreement entered pursuant to 2 U.S.C.

§ 437g(a) (4) (A) (i).

II. Respondents have had a reasonable opportunity to

demonstrate that no action should be taken in this matter.
IIIX. Respondents enter voluntarily into this agreement with
the Commission.
Iv. The pertinent facts in this matter are as follows:
1. Respondent Allen for Congress Committee ("Allen
Committee®) is a political committee registered with the Federal

Election Commission.

i (@)
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i ?2. Churl.u n. mon. s | 1: ttcuurcr of tho Alltn-‘ﬂ”

tor congun Couit:u.

3. om o: abeuc hptll B 1904. th- nllon CGllltte.

'-Outottd 1into a contract with l:npaua nmning :m. ("CPI') in

uhleh‘crl agreed to provide lanning. politicnl eonoultlng and
ldu.tti:tng'ptoductionlno:vicq.-:or the canﬂidgt.. Marjorie

 Powell Allen.

4. From April through august, 1984, the Allon
COunittec paid approxiamtely 302,000 in fees and travel

_tntlhurncnontl to CPI.

5. The Allen Committee did not pay for invoiccs dated

Sthe-bct 27, August 18, August 1, and July 26, 1984, which

totalled $13,862.54, which the Committee contends it believed
were lndorrect.

6. By letter dated July 30, 1985, counsel for the
Allen Committee offered to settle the matter for $9,200. This
Office was rejected by counsel for CPI in October, 1985.

e The Allen Committee did not report the disputed
outstanding obligation on its 1984 October Quarterly Report and
all subsequent reports.

é. On July 7, 1986, the Allen Committee filed an
amended Year End Report which listed the $13,862.54 disputed debt
as an outstanding obligation to CPI.

V. Pursuant to 2 U.S.C. § 434 and 11 C.F.R. § 104.11, all

political committees are required to report the amount and nature

1L 9
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2 U.8.C. § 434 and 11 c.r.n. s 104.11. .

i

b
\

VIII. The Commission, on request of anyone filing a complaint

under 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a) (1) concerning“§ﬁ§ iq§tera'at tssue
herein or on its own motion, may :evfii'cdnélihnce with this

agreement. If the Commission believ§:5that‘this agtcenént or any

3867 &

reﬁuitement thereof has been violated, it may institute a civil

action for relief in the United States District Court for the
District of Columbia. .

IX. This agreement shall become effective as of the date
all parties hereto have executed the same and the Commission has

approved the entire agreement.

B 7N 4105

Aok Respondents shall have no more than thirty (30) days
from the date this agreement becomes effective to comply with and
implement the requirements contained in this agreement and to so
notify the Commission.

> & {15 This Conciliation Agreement constitutes the entire
agreement between the parties on the matters raised herein, and

no other statement, promise, or agree-ent,veithet written or



ocal, made by
not contained

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

BY:

Deputy General Counsel

FOR THE RESPONDENTS:
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RE: MUR 2146

Allen for Congress Committee
Chacles W. Haren, Jr.,
Treasurer

he Commission found reason to believe that
for Congress Committeée and Charles W.
er violated 2 U.S.C. § 434 and 11 C.PF.R.
report a disputed debt as an outstanding
uest, the Commission determined on
nter into negotiations directed towards
dation agreement in settlement of this matter

ching a coneil .
ptiqt,ﬁp.l,findtygfgl probable cause to believe.

Enclosed is a conciliation agreement that the Commission has
approved in settlement of this matter. If your clients agree
with the provisions of the enclosed agreement, please sign and
return it, along with the civil penalty, to the Commission. 1In
light of the fact that conciliation negotiations, prior to a
finding of probable cause to believe, are limited to a maximum of
30 days, you should respond to this notification as soon as
possible. If you have any questions or suggestions for changes
in the agreement, or if you wish to arrange a meeting in
connection with a mutually satisfactory conciliation agreement,
Please contact Shelley Garr, the staff member assigned to this

matter, at (202) 376-8200.
Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele

%
Deputy General Counsel
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RE: MUR 2146 i
Allen for Congress Comm: ‘te.
Charles W. Haren, Jr.,
Treasurer ;

ission found reason to believe that
ongress Committee and Charles W.
. a disputed debt as an outstanding
the Commission determined on

‘ ,J,_f;ﬂ‘liation agreement that the Commission has
RPPtoved in settl ent of this matter. If your clients agree
with the provisions of the enclosed agreement, please sign and
return it, along with thb civil penalty, to the Commission. 1In
light of the fact that conciliation negotiations, prior to a
finding of probable cause to believe, are limited to a maximum of
30 days, you should respond to this notification as soon as
possible. If you have any questions or suggestions for changes
in the agreement, or if you wish to arrange a meeting in
connection with a mutually satisfactory conciliation agreement,
please contact Shelley Garr, the staff member assigned to this
matter, at (202) 376-8200.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

By: Lawrence M. Noble
Deputy General Counsel

/A

Enclosures




ﬁﬁ\in.ﬂor cougtcnl Cbll;tbno
chlrltl W._ Haren, Jr., Treasurer

CERTIFICATION

| I.'Hafjorio W. Emmons, racording s¢cretary for the s
f?tanral Election Commission executive session of July 29,
1986, do hereby certxfy that the Commzslxon decided by a vote
ot 6-0 to take the following actions in MDR 21461
1. Enter into conciliation with the Allen for

Congress Committee and Charles W. Haren, Jr.,
as treasurer, prior to a finding of probable

cause to believe.

b
w
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e
«
o
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«

b)

Commissioners Aikens, Elliott, Harris, Josefiak, McDonald,

and McGarry voted affirmatively for the decision.

Attest:

41-30-£6 WWJZ Coon bace
Date ' Marjorie W. Emmons
: : Secretary of the Commission-
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ll. en !or congron conu:t«
hu w. llun. Jtaey Treasurer

WP NP N P e

VOn”my 20, 1986, the Commission determined there is reason
to bolion that the Allen for Congress Committee and Charles ll.
Baren, Jr., as treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C. § 434 and 11 C.P.R.
$ 104.11 by failing to report a disputed debt as an outstanding
obligation.

-By letter dated June 18, 1986, counsel for the Allen
Committee requested that this matter be settled prior to a
finding of probable cause to believe (Attachment I).
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II. RECOMMENDATION

The Office of General Counsel recommends that the

Commission:

1. Enter into conciliation with the Allen for Congress
Committee and Charles W. Haren, Jr., as t:casu:tt. prior to
a finding of probable cause to believe;

Approve and authorize the sending of thcuattachod-lottct and
conciliation agreement.

Charles H. Steele
General Counsel

Date
Deputy General Counsel

Attachments
1. Response
2. Proposed letter and conciliation agreement




iting 1 ned matter. We have reviewed

y 27 letter and although we do not agree that
any violntion irred, we w tle the matter through
conciliation pﬂcr 0 & find. cause. Accordingly,
the Committes is par ‘

)xepal ‘quarterly report which will
list the disputed : "m vlu. file same as soon as possible.

If you have any questions or cn-uu, please let
know.

Very truly yours,
SNITH, cm. PISEER & BUTTS INCORPORATED

HFNs 1L

cc: Mr. Charles W. Baren, Jr.
Marjorie Powell Allen




In the nutur of ‘ S
| '&llnn for Congreln cn-uitt- J,_fN;i-.-‘
”tﬁCDnrlc- . natea. Jt., !toa.urt: ;“'

This matter was initiated by a iiﬁnh&; sworn, and notarized
complaint by Daniel Swillinger on h.half of Campaign Planning
Inc. The Commission found reason to bollevo that the Allen for
 Congress Committee and Charles W. Haren, Jr., as treasurer,
(*Respondents®) violated 2 U.8.C. § 434 and 11 C.F.R. § 104.11 by
failing to report a disputed debt as an outstanding obligation,
and an investigation was condueted.

NOW, THEREFORE, the Commission and Respondents, having
participated in informal methods of conciliation, prior to a
finding a probable cause to believe, do hereby agree as follows:

- The Commission has jurisdiction over the Respondents,
and the subject matter of this proceeding, and this agreement has
the effect of an agreement entered pursuant to 2 U.S.C.

§ 437g(a) (4) (A) (1).

II. Respondents have had a reasonable opportunity to
demonstrate that no action should be taken in this matter.

III. Respondents enter voluntarily into this agreement with

the Commission.

IV. The pertinent facts in this matter are as follows:

s Respondent Allen for Congress Committee (“"Allen

Committee”) is a political committee registered with the PFederal

Election Commission.
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advertising prodmtlon

Powell Allen. T R e

A e mn thtough mqut. 19“. the Al.hn
Connittec ptid i@proxtiutqu 832.000 in !cds and trumol
reinburscmcntt to c‘;.* £

5. m ulu eontttn !aim to pay for :lnvolces
dated September 27, nngutt 18, hnguut 1, igd July 26. 1984, which
totalled $13,862. SC.

6. By letter dated July 30, 1985, counsel for the
Allen Committee offered to settle the matter for $9,200. This
Office was rejected by counsel for CPI in October, 1985.

s The Allen Committee failed to report the
outstanding obligation on its 1984 October Quarterly Report and
all subsequent reports.

8. On July 7, 1986, the Allen Committee filed an
amended Year End Report which listed the $13,862.54 outstanding
obligation to CPI.

V. Pursuant to 2 U.S.C. § 434 and 11 C.P.R. § 104.11, all
political committees are required to report the amount and nature
of outstanding debts and obligations owed by or to such committee
and shall be continually reported until extinguished.




| VI. & ."upott tlu $13;m-54 'outntlndiny i G
obligation in & tis f& mr, :mmm::uc in violation og
2 u,.’s.c. $ 43¢ and 11 C.P.R. § 20411,

vn. m-mm ﬁn my a civil ﬁimty to the 'nrmuu:
of the United sntn in !:In amount of

g € 7ursuant to 2 U. ¢G. S 4379(:)(5)(A).
VIII. The Cu-i.u!.nn, on request of anyone f£iling a complaint
‘under 2 U.S.C. ! 4319.(1) (1) concerning the matters at issue

herein or on its own notion, may review conpuancc with this
agreement. If the COmluion believes that this agreement or any
requirement thereof hu been violated, it may institute a civil
action for relief in the United States District Court for the
District of Columbia.

IX. This agreement shall become effective as of the date
all parties hereto have executed the same and the Commission has
approved the entire agreement.

X. Respondents shall have no more than thirty (30) days
from the date this agreement becomes effective to comply with and
implement the requirements contained in this agreement and to so
notify the Commission.

XI. This Conciliation Agreement constitutes the entire
agreement between the parties on the matters raised herein, and

no other statement, promise, or agreement, either written or




" FOR THE COMMISSION:
~Charles N. Steele
‘.‘:theul Counsel

~
o«
L o
-
e |
(N o
{ and

R 704




@
«
Y
<
™
s
=
<
(=
~
- o

Dear llr. lorthcnch

‘On May 20. 19“. .tlll.--;m:li.ou !ountl
your clients, the Allen ,
Haren, Jr., as treasurer ated 2 U.S.
$ 104.11 by failing to upart & dl-puud ﬂq )
obligation. At your request, the Commission a-umxm on

, 1986, to enter into negotiations directed towards

reaching a conciliation agreement in settlement of this matter
prior to a finding of ptobnble cause to believe.

Enclosed is a concilhtlon agreement that the Commission has
approved in settlement of this matter. If your clients agree
with the provisions of the enclosed agreement, please sign and
return it, along with the civil penalty, to the Commission. 1In
light of the fact that conciliation negotiations, prior to a
finding of probable cause to believe, are limited to a maximum of
30 days, you should respond to this notification as soon as
possible. 1If you have any questions or suggestions for changes
in the agreement, or if you wish to arrange a meeting in
connection with a mutually satisfactory conciliation agreement,
please contact Shelley Garr, the staff member assigned to this
matter, at (202) 376-8200.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

By: Lawrence M. Noble
Deputy General Counsel

z(c)

Enclosures




EOWARD A. BMITH
THOMAS 1. OILL

G. ROBERT FISNER
DAVID W. BUTTS
WILLIAM O. LEVY

H. FRED NORTMITRAFT
JAMES €. KELLEY, JR.
DAVIO 8. MOUBER
BRUCE C. DAVIBON
RENDRICK T. WALLACE
DAVID R. SCHLEE

8. JONN READREY, IT
RICHARD A. NG
THADDEUS M. KRAMAR
SHARON A, COONEY
IRVIN V. BELIER
JOSEPHM L. HIERETEINER

Ms. Shelley Garr

Federal Election Oallillium
999 'E- Street, .'. .
Washington, D.C. 20463

Dear Ms. Garr:

Pursuant to our r.ccnt t.%aphnn. conversation, enclosed
is the amended filing on b.half of the Ghilittae disclosing the
disputed debt.

o
[
<
-«
0 |

If you require anything further, please let me know.

=

Very truly yours,
SMITH, GILL, PISBER & BUTTS

2. Zulhodall

R7040

HFN:jif
Enclosure
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D nnonl Emuun D Soecisl Electron D Runaft Election
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Catonder Yeor-t0-Date
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(5] mm'.uummmmt {subtract Line 6 1) from 6 (a)) . . .

L
Net Operating E xpendstures
(a) Towl Operating € npenditures (from Line 17) H1e o . ’e:_, : 0 e 2 AR S
- 4 3 731 27
-

‘fs.e $7.27> |

{(b) Totwal Offsets 10 Opevating Expendeitures (trom Line 14)
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Net O ing € ' ot

3339, 45

Cash on Hand at Close of Reporting Period (from Line 27) .

Debts and Obligations Owed TO The Commuttee
{tzemize alt an Schedute C or Schedule D)

oo degonly sty lseh o $/3 §2.5Y

1 certify tnat | have exammed ths Report and to the Dest of my knowledge For turther information, contact:
anaG delwet it 13 true, Correct ang compiate. Federsl Election Commission

T0p _#H '

” Locst 202 523 4068
Tvpe or Print Nene ot Trassurer

NOTE: Submission of faise erroneous or moomplete iormation may subect the Person signing this Report 10 the pensites of 2 U.S.C. ¥437g.

AN provesus varsons of FEC FONM 3 oml FEC FORM 3 are obosiete and should no longer be used.
i ! ' " FEC FORM 3 (3/80)
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€D 0EBT

Nooure of Dot Puspansd:

C. Full dame, Malling Acdras and Zip Ostls of Datvtor er Creditor

Notwre of Oabt Pupem):

0. Full Name, Maling Addvess and 23 Culs of Debtor or Creditor

Nature of Dabie Pumpens):

E. Full Name, Malling Adivess and Zip Cade of Debrtor or Creditor

Nsture of Detxe (Purpose):

F. Full Neme, Malling Addres ond 20p.Code of Debeor or Creditor

2) TOTAL ThisPariod Bt Gage U MO oMlY) . . .. .. .coovvennnnnnnnnns
31 TOTAL OUTSTANDING LOANE rom Sshadue C fost page onlv). - . - .. . . .. -
4) ADD 2 end 3) end aumy furveeed 1 eppresviots ine of Summery Page Sast page only)
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COVARD A. SMITH
THOMAS |. SiLL
. RASERT FiBNER
DAVID W. BUTTS

WiLLIAM 0. LEVI

H. FRED NORTHCRAFT
JAMED &. KELLEY, JN.
OAND 8. MOUBER
SRUCE C. DAVISON
KENDRICK T. WALLACE
0D R. SCHLER

8. JONN READEY, IT
RICHARD A. KINO
THADOEZUS M. KRAMAR
SHARON A. COONEY
IRVIN V. BELEER
JOBEPH L. HIZRSTTINER

¥IN39

Ms. Shellev Garr ‘ S
Federal Election ca-nzanlaif"
999 E Street, N.W.

Washington, D.C. 20453

€d 03NN
R ECE)

(]
]
~

Re: MUR zui
Allen For
Charles

4 6 9 2
13
LN

Dear Ms. Garr:

This will confi:- aud uunplcu-nt aur telephone conver-
sation June 16 relating to the captioned matter. We have reviewed
the Commission's May 27 letter and although we do not agree that
any violation occurred, we would like to settle the matter through
conciliation prior to a finding of probable cause. Accordingly,
the Committee is preparing an amended quarterly report which will
list the disputed debt and will file same as soon as possible.

K

If you have any questions or comments, please let me
know.

87040 5

Very truly yours,
SMITH, GILL, FISHER & BUTTS INCORPORATED

v A et}

H. Pred Northcraft

HFN:jlf

cc: Mr. Charles W. Baren, Jr.
Marjorie Powell Allen
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Dear Ms. Allen:

On March 13, 198
Congress Committee ("
treasurer, of a compl
of the Federal Electi

. The Commission,
basis of the informa
provided by counsel

““"believe that a viola
has been committed b
its file in this mat
become a part of the
has been closed wit!
reminds you that the
§§ 437g(a) (4) (B) anc
entire matter is cl«c
entire file has bee!
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ction Comm
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LAW OFFICES

SMmiTH, GroL, FiISHER & BuTTs
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FOURTEENTH FLOOR COMMERCE TRUST BUILDING
922 WALNUT STREET

KANsas Crry, MISSOURI 64108
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”m;the Allen for
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conmitted by you. Accordingly, the ssi
its file in this matter as it pertains to.!un@ This matter will
become a part of the public record within 30 days after the file
has been closed with respect to all respondents. The Commission
reminds you that the confidentiality provisions of 2 U.S.C.
§S 437g(a) (4) (B) and 437g(a) (12) (A) remain in effect until the
entire matter is closed. The Commission will notify you when the
entire file has been closed.

Sincerely,

Associate..




Dear Ms. Allen

Congress ealni"
treasurer, of
~of the rmni‘

The chll
basis of the information in th ‘
provided by counsel f£ -yuu . ; her 3
believe that a v ion of any statute wi inthltetion
has been committed you. Accordingly, the Cbil&iﬂicm ‘closed
its file in this matter as it pertains to you. This matter will
become a part of the blic record within 30 days’ after the file
has been closed with respect to all respondents. The Commission
reminds you that thqneentidcntiality provisions of 2 U.S8.C.
§§ 437g(a) (4) {(B) and 437g(a) (12) (A) remain in effect until the
entire matter is closed. The Commission will notify you when the
entire file has been closed.

Sincerely,

0
)
v
e ]
g
-
T
c
~
o«

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

Kenneth A. Gross
Associate General Counsel
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RE: MOUR 2146

Allen for Congress Committee
Charles W. laton. Jt.
Treasurer

ission notified r clients on
alleging violations of certain
tion Campaign Act of 1971, as amended
‘the complaint was forwarded to your
,Q-ncknonledge receipt of your explanation
",*ihtnd March 10, 1986.

Upon tuttho review of the allegations contained in the
complaint and informat n supplied by you, the Commission, on
May 20, 1986, dete that there is reason to believe that the
Allen for CDngtcnn-eu-littco and Charles W. Haren, Jx. as
treasurer violated 2 U.S.C. § 434 and 11 C.FP.R. § 104.11,
provisions of the Act by Failing to report a disputed debt as an
outstanding obligation. You may submit any factual or 1ega1
materials which you believe are relevant to the Commission's
analysis of this matter. Please submit any such response within
fifteen days of your receipt of this notification.

The Office of General Counsel would like to settle this
matter through conciliation prior to a finding of probable cause.
You should be advised, however, that if pre-probable cause
conciliation is requested, the Commission is under no obligation
to propose a conciliation agreement until it has completed its
investigation in this matter. Also, under 11 C.P.R. § 111.18(d),
the Commission is not required to enter into any negotiations
directed towards reaching a conciliation agreement unless and
until it makes a finding of probable cause to believe. In the
absence of any information which demonstrates that no further
action should be taken ‘against your clients, the Office of
General Counsel must proceed to the next compliance stage as
noted on pugo - 4 pnragtaph 2, of the enclosed procedures.
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

H. Pred Northcraft
Smith, Gill, Fisher, & Butts, Inc.

Pour teenth Floor Commerce Trust Bldg.
Kansas City, Missouri 64106

RE: MUR 2146

Allen for Congress Committee
Charles W. Haren, Jr.,
Treasurer

Dear Mr. Northcraft:

The Federal Election Commission notified your clients on
March 13, 1986, of a complaint alleging violations of certain
sections of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended
("the Act"). A copy of the complaint was forwarded to your

clients at that time. We acknowledge receipt of your explanation
of this matter which was dated March 10, 1986.

Upon further review of the allegations contained in the
complaint and information supplied by you, the Commission, on
May 20, 1986, determined that there is reason to believe that the
Allen for Congress Committee and Charles W. Haren, Jr. as
treasurer violated 2 U.S.C. § 434 and 11 C.F.R. § 104.11,
provisions of the Act by failing to report a disputed debt as an
outstanding obligation. You may submit any factual or legal
materials which you believe are relevant to the Commission's
analysis of this matter. Please submit any such response within
fifteen days of your receipt of this notification.

R7040434697

The Office of General Counsel would like to settle this
matter through conciliation prior to a finding of probable cause.
You should be advised, however, that if pre-probable cause
conciliation is requested, the Commission is under no obligation
to propose a conciliation agreement until it has completed its
investigation in this matter. Also, under 11 C.F.R. § 111.18(4),
the Commission is not required to enter into any negotiations
directed towards reaching a conciliation agreement unless and
until it makes a finding of probable cause to believe. 1In the
absence of any information which demonstrates that no further
action should be taken against your clients, the Office of
General Counsel must proceed to the next compliance stage as
noted on page 2, paragraph 2, of the enclosed procedures.

M,GS{QBJ'&
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 BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of

Marjorie Powell Allen,
Allen for Congress, and
Charles W. Haren, Jr.,
Treasurer

MUR 2146

T o ot et N

IFICATION

I, Mary W. Dove, recording secretary for the Federal Election
Commission executive session of May 20, 1986, do hereby certify that
the Commisgsion decided by a vote of 5-0 to take the following actions

in MUR 2146:

1. Find no reason to believe that Marjorie Powell Allen
violated 2 U.S.C. § 434 and 11 C.F.R. § 104.11.

2. Find reason to believe that the Allen for Congress
Committee and Charles W. Haren, Jr., as treasurer,
violated 2 U.S.C. § 434 and 11 C.F.R. § 104.11.

3. Approve the letters attached to the First General
Counsel's signed Report of May 8, 1986, as amended.

Commissioners Elliott, Harris, Josefiak, McDonald, and McGarry
voted affirmatively for this decision. Commissioner Aikens was not

present.

ry
Administrative Assistant
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Allen, the Ll]‘.ilj;.:fo:' COngr'es.a Committee (!mitt«'ﬁ)-liﬂ.,wb
treasurer, Chu‘l.l W. Haren, Jr., violated 2 U.8.C. § 434 and
11 C.P.R. § 104.11 by failing to disclose on its 1984 October
Quarterly and a}.l subsequent reports, a $13,862 outetandlng
balance owed l:n Campaign Planning, Inc.l/

i/ cCampai nmnning has filed suit in Superior Court for the
District of Columbia to'recover the $13,862 plus an_
sa.m in con ,j-jting fees due under the aneged eon.







committee is requitod uo romt u an out.tanding dcbt.,.l:ho mum:
of a debt inmn dispute. '!he rouoning in AO 1976-85 was that the
Act required reports which are filed to mc].ude "the. munt and
nature of debts and obligationa owed by the conui.ttoe,' and thnt
the Commission's then proposed 'requlqtioﬂ' stated that this

included any 'pt_p—ivses' to nlm contributions and expendi
The. opinton tgr’thr stated: taut since tho Igﬂ: dqfined
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:Wnditun' (2 U.s t‘.'. ! ﬂl(t) (2));""
’toqui:-d to bo_t nortod avon lt thu4v;

suhjeat o! lttlgntiaﬁ.; !he Collil‘

fthnt the CO-nlttct uoulﬂ be free to,‘jf'

the disputed debt with a caveat to the .ffect that the debt was
contested. i t

The disputed debt to Campaign Planning, Inc. WOqu;be
required to be reported by the Committee if the annl?i“’_(
Advisory Opinion 1976-85 was applied alone. Bouever;ith statute
has been amended since the issuance ot‘ldiilory opiniﬁh“1§?5~86.
In the 1979 Amendments, Congress added the nord 'wtlttin' to the
definition of "expenditure®, so that now a "written eontrnct.
promise, or agreement to make an expenditure”® is requi:ed. See
2 U.S.C. § 431(9)(A) (i1). This change, along with the deletion
of the phrase "whether or not legally enforceable”, suggests that
Congress wished to remove from the reporting requirements those
contracts, promises, and agreements which are merely oral in
nature.

In light of the statutory change noted, it would appear that
the Committee was under no obligation to report any disputed
obligations which arose from the initial "contract.” Although
the Committee contends that the "contract” in this case is non-
enforceable because no "written contract" existed, it is the view
of this Office that the principle enunciated in Adviso:y opinion
1975-86 is sound with respect to those situations in which a
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ﬁﬂ&ﬂate thnt llrvtﬂil~ﬂtto provldnd to the Allen cOnmittee.
%!he office of Genetal Counsol beliovca that the Committee

fluﬂuld have teported as an outstanding debt the amount it was
‘”billed in writing but whlcb it had not paid at the end of the
';rospective reporting period. Such diacloaurc should be required
}yln_a situation where a reporting entity has received goods or
'uervices £o: which it has not nade pa;-ent in the amount billed;
Wanﬂ the cost of which is in Adispute. Therefore, the Office of
‘General Counsel recommends that the Commission find reason to

believe that the Allen Committee and Charles W. Haren, Jr., as
treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C. § 434 and 11 C.F.R. § 104.11.

Because the investigation has provided no evidence to
suggest that Marjorie Powell Allen was personally involved in the
transactions of the Committee, the Office of General Counsel
recommends that the Commission find no reason to believe that
Marjorie Powell Allen violated 2 U.S.C. § 434 and 11 C.F.R.
§ 104.11.

RECOMMENDATION

1. Find no reason to believe that Marjorie Powell Allen
violated 2 U.S.C. § 434 and 11 C.F.R. § 104.11.

205 Find reason to believe that the Allen for Congress Committee
and Charles W. Haren, Jr., as treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C.
§ 434 and 11 C.F.R. § 104.11.
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The Honorable Joan D. Ath.ul-
Chairman

Federal Rlection ccllilaion
999 B Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20483

Dear Madea Chairman,

I am filing this complaint, on behalf of Campaign Planning,
Inc., against Marjorie Powell Allen, the Allen for Congress
Committee, and its treasurer, Charles W. (Tod) Haren, Jr.
Statements herein are made upon information and belief.

Background

Mrs. Allen was an unsuccessful candidate for the U.S, House of
Representatives in the Republican primary in the 3rd District
of Kansas in 1984, finishing fourth in a field of five. The
Allen for Congress Committee was designated as her principal
campaign committee; Charles ¥W. Haren, Jr. was designated as the
committee’s treasurer. (All of the disclosure reports filed with
the Commission are signed "Tod" Haren; I have reason to believe
that Charles ¥W. Haren, Jr. and Tod Haren are the same person.)
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On or about April 1, 1984, Mrs. Allen entsred into.a
contract with Campaign Planning, Inc., a District of Columbia
corporation, in which Campaign Planning agreed to provide
planning, political consulting, and advertising production
services to Mrs. Allen and her campaign.
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From April into Augvat. 1984, the Allen Committee paid
Campaign Planning approximateliy $62,000 in fees and
reimbursement for expenses.

s However, since late July, 1984, Mrs. Allen has failed to pay
four separate invoices, totaling $13,862.54, for radio and
television advertising production costs, and for related travel
and other incidental expenses. (Copies of invoices attached.),
These invoices have been repeatedly sent to Mrs. Allen, most
'recently in February, 1986. (Copy attached.)

Mrs. Allen has never denied that the invoices were accurate,
or that the expenses were not authorized. Indeed, all of the
television, and most of the radio, commercials were aired during
the campaign. All were prepared at her express direction. She -
appeared in some of the TV ads.
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Chairsan Aikens
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Nono of the iuvoicoc havo been paid. They are in dlljutpy 3
because Mrs. Allen believes that she did not receive full vll_ i
for the consulting services which wers provided to her, and
believes that therefore she may offset this sgainst the
outstanding 1nVoicol.

She has offered to settle the g&g%ggg_xgz,:aznn. in a letter
from her lawyer dated July 30, 1985. Copy attached.) This
offer was rejected by me for Campaign Planning in October, 1988
in a telephone conversation with Mrs. Allen’s lawyer. .

Campaign Planning has filed suit in the Superior Court of the
District of Columbia to recover the $13,882, plus another $4000
in consulting fees due under the contract.

Ihe Violatjon

The Committee has failed to report this debt owed by the
Committee to Campaign Planning, as required by 2 U.S.C Sec. 434
and 11 CFR Sec. 104.11. The debt has not been disclosed on the
committee’s October, 1984 quarterly report, its 1984 year-end
report, its 1985 mid-year report or its 1985 year-end report.
Canmpaign Planning believes this to be a knowing and willful
violation of the Act, and that criminal penalties should be
considered by the Commission.
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The Commission should note that all other corporate and non-
corporate vendors have been paid in full, makimg it posdlbl; $
unlawful for Campaign Planning, as a corporation, to accept a
settlement offer of half the amount actually owed.

Finally, Campaign Planning believes that this is a situation
for which the candidate bears special responsibility. Of the
approximately $450,000 spent by the Allen committee, Mrs. Allen
provided $350,000 of it. The committee is indistinguishable
financially from her. Her lawyer has conducted the negotiations;
Mrs. Allen, not the committee's treasurer,<ns1:XMLFault xmlns:ns1="http://cxf.apache.org/bindings/xformat"><ns1:faultstring xmlns:ns1="http://cxf.apache.org/bindings/xformat">java.lang.OutOfMemoryError: Java heap space</ns1:faultstring></ns1:XMLFault>